
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Health Scrutiny Committee 
 
 

Date: Tuesday, 3 March 2020 

Time: 2.00 pm 

Venue: Council Antechamber, Level 2, Town Hall Extension 

 
Everyone is welcome to attend this committee meeting. 
 
There will be a private meeting for Members only at 1.30pm in Committee Room 
6 (Room 2006), 2nd Floor of Town Hall Extension 

 

Access to the Council Antechamber 
 

Public access to the Council Antechamber is on Level 2 of the Town Hall Extension, 
using the lift or stairs in the lobby of the Mount Street entrance to the Extension. That 
lobby can also be reached from the St. Peter’s Square entrance and from Library 
Walk. There is no public access from the Lloyd Street entrances of the 
Extension. 
 

Filming and broadcast of the meeting 
 

Meetings of the Health Scrutiny Committee are ‘webcast’. These meetings are filmed 
and broadcast live on the Internet. If you attend this meeting you should be aware 
that you might be filmed and included in that transmission. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Membership of the Health Scrutiny Committee 

Councillors - Farrell (Chair), Nasrin Ali, Clay, Curley, Holt, Mary Monaghan, 
Newman, O'Neil, Riasat and Wills 

Public Document Pack



Health Scrutiny Committee 

 

 

Agenda 
 
1.   Urgent Business 

To consider any items which the Chair has agreed to have 
submitted as urgent. 
 

 

2.   Appeals 
To consider any appeals from the public against refusal to allow 
inspection of background documents and/or the inclusion of items 
in the confidential part of the agenda. 
 

 

3.   Interests 
To allow Members an opportunity to [a] declare any personal, 
prejudicial or disclosable pecuniary interests they might have in 
any items which appear on this agenda; and [b] record any items 
from which they are precluded from voting as a result of Council 
Tax/Council rent arrears; [c] the existence and nature of party 
whipping arrangements in respect of any item to be considered at 
this meeting. Members with a personal interest should declare 
that at the start of the item under consideration.  If Members also 
have a prejudicial or disclosable pecuniary interest they must 
withdraw from the meeting during the consideration of the item. 
 

 

4.   Minutes 
To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held 
on 4 February 2020. 
 

5 - 14 

5.   Manchester Community Response Service Update - To follow   
 

 

6.   Health Equity: The Marmot Review 10 Years On - To follow   
 

 

7.   Manchester Foundation Trust Clinical Service Strategy 
Programme Update - To follow   
 

 

8.   Overview Report 
Report of the Governance and Scrutiny Support Unit 
 

This report includes a summary of key decisions that are within 
the Committee’s remit as well as an update on actions resulting 
from the Committee’s recommendations. The report also includes 
the Committee’s work programme, which the Committee is asked 
to amend or agree as appropriate.   
 
The report also contains additional information including details of 
those organisations that have been inspected by the Care Quality 
Commission (CQC) within Manchester since the Health Scrutiny 
Committee last met. 
 

15 - 24 

 



Health Scrutiny Committee 

 

 

 

Information about the Committee  

Scrutiny Committees represent the interests of local people about important issues 
that affect them. They look at how the decisions, policies and services of the Council 
and other key public agencies impact on the city and its residents. Scrutiny 
Committees do not take decisions but can make recommendations to decision-
makers about how they are delivering the Manchester Strategy, an agreed vision for 
a better Manchester that is shared by public agencies across the city. 
 
The Health Scrutiny Committee has responsibility for reviewing how the Council and 
its partners in the NHS deliver health and social care services to improve the health 
and wellbeing of Manchester residents. 
 
The Council wants to consult people as fully as possible before making decisions that 
affect them. Members of the public do not have a right to speak at meetings but may 
do so if invited by the Chair. If you have a special interest in an item on the agenda 
and want to speak, tell the Committee Officer, who will pass on your request to the 
Chair. Groups of people will usually be asked to nominate a spokesperson. The 
Council wants its meetings to be as open as possible but occasionally there will be 
some confidential business. Brief reasons for confidentiality will be shown on the 
agenda sheet.  
 
The Council welcomes the filming, recording, public broadcast and use of social 
media to report on the Committee’s meetings by members of the public. 
 
Agenda, reports and minutes of all Council Committees can be found on the 
Council’s website www.manchester.gov.uk  
 
Smoking is not allowed in Council buildings.  
 
Joanne Roney OBE 
Chief Executive 
3rd Floor, Town Hall Extension,  
Lloyd Street 
Manchester, M60 2LA 
 

Further Information 

For help, advice and information about this meeting please contact the Committee 
Officer:  
 
 Lee Walker 
 Tel: 0161 234 3376 
 Email: l.walker@manchester.gov.uk 
 
This agenda was issued on Monday, 24 February 2020 by the Governance and 
Scrutiny Support Unit, Manchester City Council, Level 3, Town Hall Extension (Mount 
Street Elevation), Manchester M60 2LA 



This page is intentionally left blank



Health Scrutiny Committee 
 
Minutes of the meeting held on 4 February 2020 
 
Present: 
Councillor Farrell – in the Chair 
Councillors Clay, Curley, Holt, Mary Monaghan, Newman, O'Neil, Riasat and Wills 
 
Apologies: Councillor N. Ali 
 
Also present:  
Councillor Craig, Executive Member for Adults, Health and Wellbeing 
Councillor Ilyas, Assistant Executive Member for Adults, Health and Wellbeing 
Nick Gomm, Director of Corporate Affairs, Manchester Health and Care 
Commissioning (MHCC) 
Heather Etheridge, Head of Service Be Well, Big Life Group    
Dr Cordelle Mbeledogu, Consultant in Public Health Medicine, MLCO/MHCC 
Lydia Fleuty, Population Health Programme Lead, MHCC 
Dr Sohail Munshi, Chief Medical Officer, MLCO 
Mark Edwards, Chief Operating Officer, MLCO 
Annabel Hammond, Integrated Neighbourhood Team (INT) Lead  
Chris Martin, INT Lead 
Karin Connell, Work and Skills Lead, Manchester Health and Care Commissioning 
 
 
HSC/20/05  Urgent Business – Novel Coronavirus  
 
The Chair invited the Consultant in Public Health to provide the Committee with a 
verbal update on the recent Coronavirus outbreak. 
 
She described that the Novel coronavirus (2019-nCov) was a new strain of 
coronavirus first identified in Wuhan City, China. As a group, coronaviruses were 
common across the world. Typical symptoms of coronavirus include fever and a 
cough that may progress to a severe pneumonia causing shortness of breath and 
breathing difficulties. The infection prevention control measures were good hand 
hygiene and messages that would be used to prevent other respiratory disease, 
catch it, bin it, kill it messages (sneeze/cough into tissue then put in bin.) 
 
Generally, coronavirus could cause more severe symptoms in people with weakened 
immune systems, older people, and those with long-term conditions like diabetes, 
cancer and chronic lung disease and that to date two patients in England had tested 
positive for coronavirus. Members were informed that at the time of reporting the risk 
level in the UK had increased from low to moderate, adding that the UK did not need 
to change its front line response but did need to ensure plans were in place for if the 
situation got worse. 
 
She described that Greater Manchester and Manchester organisations were working 
well together to ensure that health protection systems were in place to respond to the 
novel Coronavirus. Work was nationally led by Public Health England (PHE) and, 

Page 5

Item 4



from a health perspective, officers were working with the local NW PHE team as well 
as the following health organisations:  
 

 Manchester Health and Care Commissioning; 

 North Manchester General Hospital Infectious Diseases Unit; 

 Northern Care Alliance; 

 Manchester University NHS Foundations Trust; 

 North West Ambulance Service; and  

 Greater Manchester Health and Social Care Partnership.  
 
PHE was also working with Manchester Airport and enhanced monitoring 
arrangements had been established from 29 January 2020 for direct flights from 
China.  She said that this was an evolving situation and advice and information was 
regularly updated and available on the Public Health website.  
 
The Consultant in Public Health stated that the preparedness arrangements in 
Greater Manchester were good and there were already pathways and plans in place, 
noting that Manchester was fortunate to have the Regional Infectious Disease Unit 
situated in North Manchester. 
 
Members were informed that the Greater Manchester Resilience Forum (GMRF) 
coordinated local multi-agency activities to prepare for a range of incidents and 
emergencies. These arrangements were complimented by the GM Local Health 
Resilience Partnership (LHRP), which provided a specific focus on preparedness for 
public health related incidents.  
 
These arrangements had supported a range of local partners to work together 
over many years to develop various system-wide health plans and capabilities, 
such as the GM Multi-Agency Outbreak Plan which detailed arrangements for 
multi-agency response to a High Consequence Infectious Disease (HCID), such 
as the 2019 Novel Coronavirus. Manchester also had a Manchester Multi Agency 
Outbreak Plan that set out the local operational arrangements which 
complemented the GM Multi-Agency Outbreak Plan.  
 
The Executive Member for Adults, Health and Wellbeing commented that there had 
been reports of sections of the local community experiencing discrimination and 
stigma as a result of the outbreak in China. She said that Manchester was an open, 
international and welcoming city and at such a difficult time solidarity had to be 
shown to the Chinese community in the city. She encouraged all Councillors, in their 
capacity as community leaders to tackle stigma and discrimination.   
 
Decision 
 
To note the verbal update. 
 
 
HSC/20/06  Minutes 
 
The minutes of the meeting of the Health Scrutiny Committee of the 7 January 2020 
were submitted for approval. Cllr Curley requested that his attendance be recorded. 

Page 6

Item 4



Decision 
 
To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 7 January 2020 as a correct record, 
subject to the above amendment.  
 
 
HSC/20/07  Updated Financial Strategy and Budget Reports 2020/21 
 
The Committee considered a report of the Chief Executive and the Deputy Chief 
Executive and City Treasurer, which provided an update on the Council’s overall 
financial position and set out the next steps in the budget process, including scrutiny 
of the budget proposals and budget report by this Committee.  
 
In conjunction to the above, the Committee also considered the Adult Social Care 
and Population Health Budget 2020/21 that provided the final budget proposals 
following the contents of the provisional Local Government Settlement received late 
December 2019 and feedback from scrutiny committees during January 2020. 
 
Some of the key points that arose from the Committee’s discussions were: -  
 
 Noting that any future cuts to budgets would be extremely difficult; 
 The notion that austerity was over was untrue and the government needed to fund 

local authorities appropriately and fairly; 
 Council Tax was being used to fund services to support vulnerable residents in 

the city and this message needed to be explicit with residents; and 
 The Committee thanked the Executive Member for Adults, Health and Wellbeing 

and officers for their continued commitment and dedication to supporting the most 
vulnerable residents in Manchester. 

 

The Executive Member for Adults, Health and Wellbeing stated that despite the 
continued failure of government to adequately and fairly fund adult social care, 
Manchester remained committed to responding to the issue in an imaginative and 
proactive manner to protect the most vulnerable residents in the city. 
 
Decisions 
 
The Committee recommend that their comments be submitted for consideration by 
the Executive at their meeting of 12 February 2020.  
 
 
HSC/20/08 Delivering the Our Manchester Strategy 
 
The Committee considered the report of the Executive Member for Adults, Health 
and Well Being, which provided an overview of work undertaken and progress 
towards the delivery of the Council’s priorities, as set out in the Our Manchester 
strategy, for those areas within her portfolio.  
 
Some of the key points that arose from the Committee’s discussions were: -  
 

 Welcoming a well informed and detailed report;  

Page 7

Item 4



 Welcoming the information provided on improving mental health services; and  

 Thanking the Executive Member for Adults, Health and Well Being for her 
dedication and hard work on behalf of Manchester residents. 

 
Decision 
 
To note the report. 
 
 
HSC/20/09 Manchester's Approach to Prevention and Wellbeing 

Services - an update focused on social prescribing 
 
The Committee considered the report of the Director of Population Health and 
Consultant in Public Health Medicine that provided an overview of current social 
prescribing provision in Manchester within the context of the Prevention Programme, 
and outlined the high level plans for the future development of prevention and 
wellbeing services in the city, through the 2021 Wellbeing Model. 
 
Officers referred to the main points of the report which were: - 
 

 Providing the national and local strategic context for social prescribing;  

 A summary of the model for social prescribing, and information on how this was 
being delivered in Manchester; and 

 Describing the plans for further developing prevention and wellbeing support 
services. 

 
To complement the report, the Committee received a video presentation from Big Life 
who delivered social prescribing services in Manchester. The video presentation 
detailed case studies of two residents who had overcome major barriers to their 
health and wellbeing with the support of Be Well, a social prescribing service for 
Central and South Manchester. 
 
Some of the key points that arose from the Committee’s discussions were: -  
 
 Noting that people often had complex needs as a result of social deprivation; 
 Welcoming the presentation that contained case studies and was the service 

available to younger people; 
 Were GP’s engaged with this programme and making appropriate referrals for 

their patients; 
 Noting that people experienced barriers to employment as a result of criminal 

convictions received when they were younger and work needed to be done with 
employers to support them as this had an impact on their health and opportunities 
and outcomes;  

 Consideration needed to be given to supporting volunteers; 
 Recognising that the network of volunteers and availability of venues was different 

across the city; 

 What was being done to connect with and support BAEM (Black, Asian and 
Ethnic Minorities) residents and younger people experiencing mental health 
issues who may not present to services and as a result not be referred to this 
service; 

Page 8

Item 4



 Were Northwards Housing a partner organisation of the Big Life Group; 

 Would the smoking cessation offer be available citywide; and  

 Were referrals to and the take up of services monitored. 
 

The Head of Service, Be Well informed the Members that they did work with young 
people, aged 18 years plus and demographic data would be shared with the 
Committee following the meeting. She also confirmed that they had an effective 
monitoring and tracking system established that enabled them to monitor an 
individual’s progress and identify any gaps in provision. She advised that this 
intelligence was shared amongst the team and was available to staff. She further 
stated that rigorous monitoring helped identify any GP practices that had a low 
number of referrals to the service. She advised that if this was identified the practice 
would be approached to discuss any barriers and offer any additional support. She 
described that the service had built effective and personal relationships with 
practices. She responded to the comment regarding young people by advising that 
they promoted their service in a variety of settings identified as places where young 
people used. She further commented that they were seeking to work with and 
engage with employers to address the issues experienced by young people 
accessing employment opportunities. 
 
In response to the question regarding Northwards Housing, the Head of Service, Be 
Well stated that they had just recently been awarded the contract to deliver this 
service in the north of the city and Northwards would be engaged in this programme 
as a partner organisation. 
 
The Consultant in Public Health Medicine acknowledged the comment regarding the 
network of volunteers in the community and that this was a challenge in some areas, 
particularly in the north of the city. She stated that the approach to develop this was 
to build on existing community strengths, utilise local intelligence and develop 
community leaders so this grew from the local neighbourhood. She advised that this 
approach was being specifically focused in the north of the city. She said that by 
using local intelligence this would assist in identifying any gaps in provision and help 
inform the response. She commented that this would also assist with issues around 
non engagement with services and hard to reach groups. 
 
The Executive Member for Adults, Health and Well Being advised that a social 
prescribing development fund would be used to support this activity. She said this 
fund would be used creatively to deliver long term benefits for local communities, and 
this was a means to empower people in their local communities and build on their 
strengths. 
 
The Consultant in Public Health Medicine said that they did work with front line health 
workers, including GP practices to encourage them to engage in conversations with 
residents and make appropriate referrals for appropriate support, such as Be Well. 
She said that whilst improvements had been realised this was still work in progress. 
She described that to support this the social prescribing services had retained the 
same name and provided a single hub model for referrals, as previous barriers had 
resulted from GP practices having to navigate a range of different services, often 
short lived that had made it difficult for practiced to keep track of. She said that Be 

Page 9

Item 4



Well may not be the most appropriate service for someone experiencing mental 
health problems, however other services and support was available.  
 
In response to the question regarding the smoking cessation service, the Committee 
were informed that a city wide offer will be available from April 2020. 
 
Decision 
 
To note the report. 
 
 
HSC/20/10 Manchester Healthy Weight Strategy (Draft) 
 
The Committee considered the report of the Director of Population Health and 
Consultant in Public Health that provided an introduction to the draft Manchester 
Healthy Weight Strategy 2020-2025, which would take a whole system, partnership 
approach to tackling obesity in the city.  
 
Officers referred to the main points of the report which were: - 
 

 The strategy had been developed across four key themes; Food & Culture, 
Physical Activity, Environment & Neighbourhoods and Support & Prevention;  

 The strategy had been informed by a wide variety of stakeholders, and supported 
the Public Health England (PHE) guidance ‘Reducing obesity was everybody’s 
business’ (PHE 2018); and 

 Following comments by the Health Scrutiny Committee and the Manchester 
Patient and Professionals Advisory Group the final draft of the Strategy would be 
produced for the Health and Wellbeing Board. 

 
Some of the key points that arose from the Committee’s discussions were: -  
 
 The maps provided within the report referred to previous ward boundaries; 
 Mental health and its relationship to healthy weight needed to be more explicit 

within the report; 
 Recognising that physical activity amongst children had reduced and this needed 

to be addressed and noting the influence technology had and how children 
played;  

 The food industry needed to be challenged to take responsibility, noting that 
processed food was cheaper than eating healthier; 

 Noting that food deserts existed in certain areas that reduced options and access 
to healthier food choices; and 

 Schools and hospitals should be deterred from providing vending machines that 
contained unhealthy food. 

 
The Executive Member for Adults, Health and Well Being welcomed the comments 
from the Committee and stated that these would be taken into consideration before 
the final strategy was produced. She stated that the issue of healthy weight was not 
just a health issue and a holistic response was required. She stated that 
consideration needed to be given to the wider determinants of health and all partners 
needed to use their levers and policies to influence behaviour change. She said that 

Page 10

Item 4



Manchester, for example should seek to use its powers through licensing and 
planning policy to influence behaviour change.  
 
In response to the comments from Members, officers stated that the maps in the 
report would be reviewed to ensure they were correct. The Consultant in Public 
Health stated that relationships between healthy weight and mental health was 
understood and was contained within the report, however following the comments 
this would be reviewed to ensure this was appropriately addressed and presented 
within the final report.  
 
The Commissioning Manager acknowledged the comments regarding young children 
being overweight and stated that they were working with Manchester Active to 
increase participation in physical activity amongst children and younger people. He 
further described that the Healthy Schools Teams had worked with catering teams 
within schools to ensure healthy food options were available to children and there 
were no vending machines in schools.  
 
The Commissioning Manager acknowledged the challenge presented by the food 
industry and supported the comment from the Executive Member for Adults, Health 
and Well Being in using all local levers available, in particular planning to influence 
behaviour change. He described that examples of good practice from other 
authorities to promote a healthy relationship with food were to be utilised and 
consideration would be given as to how this city wide strategy could connect into 
other services delivered in local neighbourhoods. 
 
Decision 
 
To note the report. 
 
 
HSC/20/11 Update on the work of health and social care staff in the 

Manchester Integrated Neighbourhood Teams 
 
The Committee considered the report of the Executive Director of Adult Social Care 
and The Chief Operating Officer, Manchester Local Care Organisation (MLCO) that 
updated Members on the work of health and social care staff in the Manchester 
Integrated Neighbourhood Teams (INTs). 
 
Officers referred to the main points of the report which were: - 
 
 Providing a background and context of the MLCO; 
 Describing progress to date; 

 Providing examples of MLCO Neighbourhood Plans on a page; 

 Examples of the MLCO in action and neighbourhood stories to illustrate the 
benefits achieved; and  

 The approach to developing the neighbourhood model in 2020/21 and the 
emerging priorities for 2020/2021. 

 

Page 11

Item 4



To complement the report, the Committee received a video presentation that 
described the benefits of this model of service delivery and the experiences of 
different staff working within these teams. 
 
Some of the key points that arose from the Committee’s discussions were: -  
 
 Supporting the integration model and recognising the benefits this could deliver 

for residents; 
 Consideration needed to be given to how the information contained within the 

plans on a page were presented to ensure they were legible; 
 Questions were raised as to the validity of some of the data describes within the 

plans, with a Member commenting that he did not recognise them; and 
 Welcoming the initiatives described to reach out to sections of the community to 

promote and increase the take up of health checks.  
 
In response to the specific comment raised regarding the figures presented, the 
Executive Director of Adult Social Care stated that she would respond to the Member 
following the meeting. She further thanked the Members for their continued support 
for the Integrated Neighbourhood Teams and suggested that if they had not already 
done so, they should visit their local teams. 
 
The Chief Medical Officer, MLCO acknowledged the positive comments from the 
Members regarding using initiatives to increase the take up of health checks. He 
stated that these projects would be evaluated with the ambition that similar projects 
be rolled out. 
 
The Chair commented that it was important to recognise that different areas of the 
city had different infrastructures and different models of community support, both 
formal and informal. He said that it was important that this was acknowledged and 
INTs should complement and enhance existing communities rather than a single 
model being imposed.     
 
The Executive Member for Adults, Health and Well Being acknowledged this 
comment and stated that the model was not to impose services on people, but rather 
with people and communities to best improve their health outcomes.   
 
Decision 
 
To note the report. 
 
 
HSC/20/12 Living Wage accreditation 
 
The Committee considered the report of the Director of Workforce and Organisation 
Development, Manchester Health and Care Commissioning that provided Members 
with an overview of the living wage accreditation status of Manchester Health and 
Wellbeing Board partner organisations.  
 
Accreditation as living wage employers, and promotion of the real living wage to 
partners and suppliers would contribute to the development of a progressive and 

Page 12

Item 4



equitable city, where those on the lowest salaries were able to benefit more from 
economic growth and investment in health and social care services. This formed part 
of the locality social value approach and also supported the embedding of ‘good 
work’ practice to improve health outcomes for the collective health and social care 
workforce. 
 
Some of the key points that arose from the Committee’s discussions were: -  
 
 Members welcomed the report and supported the introduction of the real living 

wage; and 

 An assurance was sought that Manchester University NHS Foundation Trust 
would pay third party staff the real living wage. 

 
The Executive Member for Adults, Health and Well Being stated that Manchester 
University NHS Foundation Trust were committed to paying the real living wage third 
party staff, and were currently reviewing contracts to ensure this could be achieved. 
Members requested that an update on this be provided at an appropriate time. 
 
Decision 
 
To note the report. 
 
 
HSC/20/13   Overview Report 
 
A report of the Governance and Scrutiny Support Unit which contained key decisions 
within the Committee’s remit and responses to previous recommendations was 
submitted for comment. Members were also invited to agree the Committee’s future 
work programme.   
 
The Chair informed the Members that the report listed for March entitled ‘Residential 
Care Strategy’ would be deferred, and a report entitled ‘Manchester Foundation Trust 
Clinical Service Strategy Programme Update’ would be included on the March 
agenda. 
 
Decision 
 
To note the report and approve the work programme, subject to the above 
amendments. 

Page 13

Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank



Manchester City Council 
Report for Resolution 

 
Report to: Health Scrutiny Committee – 3 March 2020 
 
Subject: Overview Report 
 
Report of:  Governance and Scrutiny Support Unit 
 

 
Summary 
 
This report provides the following information:  

 

 Recommendations Monitor 

 Key Decisions 

 Items for Information 

 Work Programme  
 

Recommendation 
 
The Committee is invited to discuss the information provided and agree any changes 
to the work programme that are necessary.  
 

 
Wards Affected: All 
 

 
Contact Officers: 
 
Name:  Lee Walker     
Position:  Scrutiny Support Officer     
Telephone:  0161 234 3376     
E-mail:  l.walker@manchester.gov.uk 
 
Background document (available for public inspection): 
 
The following documents disclose important facts on which the report is based and 
have been relied upon in preparing the report. Copies of the background documents 
are available up to 4 years after the date of the meeting. If you would like a copy 
please contact one of the contact officers above. 
 
None 

Page 15

Item 8



 

1. Monitoring Previous Recommendations  
 
This section of the report contains recommendations made by the Committee and responses to them indicating whether the 
recommendation will be implemented, and if it will be, how this will be done.   
 

Date Item Recommendation Response Contact Officer 

5 November 
2019 

HSC/19/41 
Healthwatch: 
Primary Care 
Access in 
Manchester 
 

The Committee recommend that the 
Deputy Director, Primary Care 
Integration, MHCC ensures that 
leaflets and posters promoting 
evening and weekend appointments 
are prominently displayed in all GP 
surgery waiting areas, in addition to 
reception staff informing their patients 
and online information. 

This recommendation has 
been forwarded on behalf of 
the Committee. 
 

Tony Ullman 
Deputy Director, 
Primary Care 
Integration, MHCC 
 

 
 
 

The Council is required to publish details of key decisions that will be taken at least 28 days before the decision is due to be taken. 
Details of key decisions that are due to be taken are published on a monthly basis in the Register of Key Decisions. 
 
A key decision, as defined in the Council's Constitution is an executive decision, which is likely:  

 To result in the Council incurring expenditure which is, or the making of savings which are, significant having regard to the 
Council's budget for the service or function to which the decision relates, or  

 To be significant in terms of its effects on communities living or working in an area comprising two or more wards in the area 
of the city. 
 

The Council Constitution defines 'significant' as being expenditure or savings (including the loss of income or capital receipts) in 
excess of £500k, providing that is not more than 10% of the gross operating expenditure for any budget heading in the in the 
Council's Revenue Budget Book, and subject to other defined exceptions. 
 

2.  Key Decisions 

P
age 16

Item
 8



 

An extract of the most recent Register of Key Decisions, published on 21 February 2020, containing details of the decisions under 
the Committee’s remit is included below. This is to keep members informed of what decisions are being taken and, where 
appropriate, include in the work programme of the Committee.  
 
Decisions that were taken before the publication of this report are marked *  
 

Decision title 
 

What is the decision? Decision 
maker 

Planned 
date of 
decision 

Documents to be 
considered 

Contact officer details 
 

Carers Strategy 
(2019/08/22A) 
 
 

Allocation of Our 
Manchester Funding to 
support the Our 
Manchester Carers 
Strategy over a period of 
two years. 

Executive 16 October 
2019 

Report to the 
Executive 
 

Zoe Robertson 
z.robertson@manchester.g
ov.uk 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 17

Item
 8



 

Subject  Care Quality Commission (CQC) Reports 
Contact Officers Lee Walker, Scrutiny Support Unit 

Tel: 0161 234 3376 
Email: l.walker@manchester.gov.uk 

 
Please find below reports provided by the CQC listing those organisations that have been inspected within Manchester since the 
Health Scrutiny Committee last met: 
 

Provider Address Link to CQC report Published Types of 
Services 

Rating 

EHC Moston 
Grange Ltd 

Moston Grange 
Nursing Home 
29 High Peak 
Street 
Manchester 
M40 3AT 

https://www.cqc.org.uk
/location/1-143921728 

5 February 
2020  

Nursing 
Home 

Overall: Outstanding 
Safe: Good 
Effective: Outstanding 
Caring: Outstanding 
Responsive: Outstanding 
Well-led: Outstanding 

The Abbeyfield 
Society 

Downing House 
14 Swinbourne 
Grove 
Withington 
Manchester 
M20 4PP 

https://www.cqc.org.uk
/location/1-137749784 

8 February 
2020 

Residential 
Home 

Overall: Good 
Safe: Good 
Effective: Good 
Caring: Good  
Responsive: Good 
Well-led: Good 

P
age 18

Item
 8



 

 The Pennine Acute 
Hospitals NHS 
Trust 
Trust 
Headquarters 
North Manchester 
General Hospital 
Delaunays Road 
Crumpsall 
Manchester 
M8 5RB 

https://www.cqc.org.uk
/provider/RW6 

8 February 
2020 

 Overall: Good 
Safe: Requires Improvement 
Effective: Good 
Caring: Good  
Responsive: Requires Improvement 
Well-led: Good 

 North Manchester 
General Hospital 
Delaunays Road 
Crumpsall 
Manchester 
M8 5RB 

https://www.cqc.org.uk
/location/RW602 

7 February 
2020 

Community 
services - 
Healthcare, 
Hospital 

Overall: Requires Improvement 
Safe: Requires Improvement 
Effective: Good 
Caring: Good  
Responsive: Requires Improvement 
Well-led: Good 

Careconcepts 
Ltd 

Marion Lauder 
House 
20 Lincombe Road 
Wythenshawe 
Manchester 
M22 1PY 

https://www.cqc.org.uk
/location/1-150165713 

14 
February 
2020 

Nursing 
Home 

Overall: Outstanding 
Safe: Good 
Effective: Good 
Caring: Outstanding 
Responsive: Good 
Well-led: Outstanding 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 19

Item
 8



 

Health Scrutiny Committee 
Work Programme – March 2020 

 

Tuesday 3 March 2020, 2pm (Report deadline Friday 21 February 2020) 

Item Purpose  Lead 
Executive 
Member 

Strategic 
Director/ 
Lead Officer 

Comments 

Manchester 
Community 
Response 
Service Update 
 

To receive an update report on the Manchester Community 
Response service that is delivered by the Manchester Local 
Care Organisation.  
Manchester Community Response is made up of several 
services that help reduce the need for people to go into 
hospital and allow timely and safe discharge of patients from 
hospital. 

Cllr Craig Bernadette 
Enright / 
Mark 
Edwards 
 

 

Health Equity: 
The Marmot 
Review 10 
Years On 

Published in 2010, The Marmot Review: Fair Society, Healthy 
Lives was a landmark study of health inequalities in England. 
The new report, Health Equity in England: The Marmot 
Review 10 Years On, will be published in February 2020. 

Cllr Craig David 
Regan 

 

Manchester 
Foundation 
Trust Clinical 
Service 
Strategy 
Programme 
Update 

Manchester University Foundation Trust was created in 2017 
following the merger of Central Manchester Foundation Trust 
and University Hospital South Manchester Foundation Trust. 
Clinical teams and services across the hospital sites have 
now been integrated. This item is to provide an update on this 
work and to outline some of the proposals the merged clinical 
teams have identified to improve services further. 

Cllr Craig Nick Gomm  

Overview 
Report 

The monthly report includes the recommendations monitor, 
relevant key decisions, the Committee’s work programme and 
items for information. The report also contains additional 
information including details of those organisations that have 
been inspected by the Care Quality Commission. 

- Lee Walker  

 
 

P
age 20

Item
 8



 

Tuesday 26 May 2020, 2pm (Report deadline Wednesday 13 May 2020)  

Item Purpose  Lead 
Executive 
Member 

Strategic 
Director/ 
Lead Officer 

Comments 

Work 
Programming 
Session 

The Committee will receive presentations from Directors on 
upcoming issues and challenges within the Committee’s remit, 
following which Members will determine the work programme 
for the forthcoming year. 

Cllr Craig Bernadette 
Enright 
David 
Regan 

This part of the 
meeting will be 
closed to the public. 

 

Items to be Scheduled 

Item Purpose  Executive 
Member 

Strategic 
Director/ 
Lead Officer 

Comments 

Manchester 
Health and Care 
Commissioning 
Strategy 

To receive a report on the Commissioning Strategy for 
Health and Care in Manchester. 
 
The Committee had considered this item at their July 2017 
meeting. 

Cllr Craig Bernadette 
Enright 
 

See minutes of July 
2017. 
Ref: HSC/17/31 

Public Health and 
health outcomes 

To receive a report that describes the role of Public Health 
and the wider determents of health outcomes.  

Cllr Craig David Regan  

Manchester 
Macmillan Local 
Authority 
Partnership 

To receive a report on the Manchester Macmillan Local 
Authority Partnership.  
 
The scope of this report is to be agreed. 

Cllr Craig David Regan 
 

See Health and 
Wellbeing Update 
report September 
2017. 
Ref: HSC/17/40 

Single Hospital 
Service progress 
report 

To receive a bi-monthly update report on the delivery of the 
Single Hospital Service. 
 

Cllr Craig Peter 
Blythin, 
Director, 
Single 
Hospital 
Service 

See minutes of 17 
July 2018. 
Ref: HSC/18/32 

P
age 21

Item
 8



 

Programme 

Workforce 
Strategy 

To receive a report on the Workforce Strategy. Cllr Craig Bernadette 
Enright 

 

Assistive 
Technology and 
Adult Social Care 

To receive a report on how assistive technology will be used 
to support people receiving adult social in their home.  
The Committee will hear from individuals who have 
benefited from using assistive technology to learn of their 
experience. 

Cllr Craig Bernadette 
Enright 
 

 

NHS Dental and 
prescription 
charges   

To receive a report on NHS Dental and prescription charges. Cllr Craig NHS 
England 

 

Air Quality and 
Health 

To receive a report on the work being done to address air 
quality and the effect this has on health. 

Cllr Craig David Regan 
 

To be scheduled for 
May / June 2020. 

Reablement 
services 

To receive a report that describes the activities to improve 
Hospital discharge rates; the activities to prevent hospital 
admissions and reablement services 

Cllr Craig Bernadette 
Enright 
 

 

Inclusive Health 
Care 

To receive a report that describes the activities and 
initiatives to engage with and deliver health care to 
traditionally hard to reach groups. 

Cllr Craig Nick Gomm  

Estates and the 
delivery of Primary 
Care  

To receive a report on the estates in which Primary Care is 
delivered.  

Cllr Craig Nick Gomm  

Manchester 
Mental Health 
Transformation 
Programme 

To receive a progress report on the delivery of Manchester 
Mental Health Services. 

Cllr Craig Nick Gomm  

Falls Prevention  To receive a report on the Falls Collaborative work. Cllr Craig Nick Gomm 
Sue Ward 
Manisha 
Kumar 

 

Supporting People 
Housing Strategy - 

To receive an update report on the Supporting People 
Housing Strategy (including extra care, dementia friendly 

Cllr Craig 
Cllr 

Kevin Lowry  

P
age 22

Item
 8



 

Update 
 

and learning disabilities.)  Richards 

Adverse 
Childhood 
Experience (ACE) 

To receive a report on the Adverse Childhood Experience 
(ACE) pilot delivered in Harpurhey. 

Cllr Craig David Regan 
 

Invitations to Cllr 
Bridges and Cllr 
Stone. 

Healthier Together 
Update 

To receive an update report on the Healthier Together 
Programme. 

Cllr Craig Nick Gomm  

Residential Care 
Strategy 

To receive a report on the Residential Care Strategy. Cllr Craig Bernadette 
Enright 

 

Quality Accounts 
2019/2020 

The Committee will receive for information the responses to 
the draft Quality Accounts for Manchester University NHS 
Foundation Trust and Greater Manchester Mental Health 
NHS Foundation Trust. 
 
 

Cllr Craig Scrutiny 
Support Unit 
in 
consultation 
with the 
Chair 

May or June 2020 

Manchester 
Autism Plan 

To receive a report on the Manchester Autism Plan. 
 

Cllr Craig Bernadette 
Enright 

 

 
 

P
age 23

Item
 8



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	8 Overview Report

